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BY E-MAIL 

 
November 27, 2012 
 
 
Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
 
Dear Ms. Walli:  
 
 

Re: Board Staff Corrections to Transcript 
Hydro One Networks Inc., 2013 Electricity Distribution Rates 
Board File No. EB-2012-0136 
Technical Conference, November 22, 2012 

 
 

Board staff notes the following corrections need to be made to the EB-2012-0136 Hydro 
One Networks Inc. Distribution November 22, 2012 Technical Conference Transcript: 
 
 

1. Page 102, lines 22-26 currently read: 
 
MS. O'CONNELL: Okay. From what I gather, you used  account 1592 to true-up for tax 
declines or increases, probably tax declines over the years from May 1, 2006, forward. How 
does that differ from the 1991 to 2005 regime? 
 
Page 102, lines 22-26 needs to be corrected to replace the number 1991 with 
the number 1999: 
 
MS. O'CONNELL: Okay. From what I gather, you used  account 1592 to true-up for tax 
declines or increases, probably tax declines over the years from May 1, 2006, forward. How 
does that differ from the 1999 to 2005 regime? 

 
 

2. Page 104, lines 6-8 currently read: 
 
MS. O'CONNELL: May of '07. Why doesn't Hydro One distinguish between the rate periods 
regarding when the Board’s PILs regulatory applies and when it does not apply? 
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Page 104, lines 6-8 needs to be corrected to replace the word “doesn’t” with the 
word “does”, as consistent with Board Staff Pre-filed Technical Conference 
Question 11 e) ii) filed with the Board November 12, 2012: 

 
MS. O'CONNELL: May of '07. Why does Hydro One distinguish between the rate periods 
regarding when the Board’s PILs regulatory applies and when it does not apply? 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Original Signed By 
 
 
Harold Thiessen 
Ontario energy Board Staff 
Case Manager – EB-2012-0136 
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